Environment
LW Agency

Mr lan Goldman Exemption Ref: NCC/060291/2014
SWRD Group Ltd Our Ref: PSC/C25486
Unit 3, Cotton Farm

Middlewich Road

Holmes Chapel

Crewe Date: 08 August 2014
Cheshire

CW4 7ET

Dear Mr Goldman

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010

CONFIRMATION OF REGISTRATION
Name of the establishment or undertaking: SW R D Group Ltd

Location of the activity: Unit 3, Cotton Farm, Middlewich Road, Holmes Chapel, Crewe,
Cheshire, CW4 7ET

Date of Registration: 08/08/2014
We have now completed our assessment of your T11 notification, received on 25/07/2014.

Having undertaken an inspection of your premises | can confirm that your proposed operation
has been agreed and registered as exempt.

The exemption allows you to repair, refurbish or dismantle various types of waste electrical
and electronic equipment so that the whole WEEE item or any dismantled parts can be reused
for their original purpose or dismantled parts can go for recovery.

The exemption will remain valid at this site until 07/08/2017. We will remind you that the
exemption is due for renewal one month prior to this date. You can renew at any time during
the month prior to expiry.

Although the above operation is now registered it remains so only whilst you operate within the
terms and conditions of the exemption and whilst you do not cause pollution, harm to human
health or detriment to amenity. It is a criminal offence to carry out this type of operation without
an exemption or environmental permit. It is your responsibility to ensure that you know what
the legislation requires and that you operate within it.

If you have any queries about this matter please contact us by telephone on 03708 506 506 or
email us at enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk quoting your notification reference number
NCC/060291/2014

Yours sincerely

Simon Lines
Team Leader, Permitting and Support Centre

Permitting and Support Centre, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF
Customer Services Line: 03708 506 506 Fax 0114 262 6660

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
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